From: Chandler, Jason [Chandlerd@pbworld.com]

Sent: 24 August 2010 16:30

To: Malcolm Butchert

Cc: Dolan, Alan; Colin Neil; Shudall, Kate; Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram); Frank McFadden
Subject: RE: Farran's TQs

Malcolm,

There is a problem with scope of services and | have been trying to resolve. | have not been deliberately awkward here and |
would be happy to meet up and discuss the issues. There may be a meeting on 6 September which may relate to this but | am
not certain.

In short | could not continue to employ somebody to tackle such issues when we were not going to get paid for his time. We
have not received any payment for utilities works or any explanation why for months despite meetings and letters.

| am a little confused by your e mail in that | though that you work for tie? If | am mistaken then | apologise.

| have done a lot of work and | am not refusing to continue to do so but | need to understand the tie contractual position. | am
sure that you understand.

Regards,

Jason

From: Malcolm Butchert [mailto:Malcolm.Butchert@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 24 August 2010 16:19

To: Chandler, Jason

Cc: Dolan, Alan; Colin Neil; Shudall, Kate; Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram); Frank McFadden
Subject: RE: Farran's TQs

Jason

| cannot comment on Keith, he was here for a specific period to assist speed matters up, this does not mean that TQ’S/RFI’s
do not need to be closed off

If this constitutes some problem with SDS duties/scope of services/finances then please resolve with Tie but these task must
be closed off in Section 1A including Clancy’s elements

Additionally Baltic street design is also subject to a lack of resource, again | do not know why this is if there is a problem with
SDS duties/scope of services/finances then please resolve with Tie but these tasks must also be closed off

You assistance in bringing matters to a close would be appreciated

From: Chandler, Jason [mailto:ChandlerJ@pbworld.com]
Sent: 24 August 2010 13:53

To: Malcolm Butchert

Cc: Dolan, Alan; Shudall, Kate; Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram)
Subject: RE: Farran's TQs

Malcolm,
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| had understood that tie no longer wanted the services of PB to tackle TQs on section 1A. As you know, Keith Allison has
now left the project because tie no longer wanted to support his role full time and PB had nothing for him to do on the days
when he was not working on the utilities contract. | made the mistake actually of thinking that he was being recruited by tie.

Regards

Jason

From: Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram)
Sent: 24 August 2010 12:00

To: Chandler, Jason

Cc: Dolan, Alan; Shudall, Kate
Subject: FW: Farran's TQs

Jason
Please can you review and formulate a response.

Thanks
Tom

From: Malcolm Butchert [mailto:Malcolm.Butchert@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 24 August 2010 11:55

To: Kirsty Wilson; Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram)

Subject: RE: Farran's TQs

Tom
Please respond on a date
| cannot have these tasks continuing with no defined end date this is simply unacceptable

| appreciate there may other reasons and pressures on you but you will have to be clearer in your explanation as to why
these matters are not being addressed. | am sure you will also appreciate that as | understand it these are agreed SDS tasks

If you can please give Kirsty a few dates so we can move on

From: Kirsty Wilson

Sent: 19 August 2010 11:42

To: Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram)
Cc: Malcolm Butchert

Subject: RE: Farran's TQs

Tom,

Further to my email below and your lack of response, please advise which of the following meetings you can attend to
update us on the status of the section 1A TQs.

- Friday, 20 August at 1200
- Monday, 23 August 1500
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Thanks
Kirsty Wilson

Edinburgh Trams

9 Lochside Avenue
Edinburgh Park
Edinburgh EH12 9DJ

Tel:
Mobile: INIIENEGE
Email: kirsty.wilson@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

From: Kirsty Wilson

Sent: 11 August 2010 14:28

To: 'Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram)'
Cc: Malcolm Butchert

Subject: RE: Farran's TQs

Tom,

Please advise when you will be in a position to meet with us again to review the outstanding utility TQs.
Kirsty Wilson

Edinburgh Trams

9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh Park
Edinburgh EH12 9DJ

Te: I
Mobile: I

Email: kirsty.wilson@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

From: Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram) [mailto:KellyTo@pbworld.com]
Sent: 11 August 2010 14:26

To: Kirsty Wilson

Cc: Malcolm Butchert

Subject: RE: Farran's TQs

Kirsty

As discussed with Malcolm | currently carrying out work on other higher priority items.
Unfortunately | have not moved forward any of the TQ's since | discussed with Malcolm last week and will not have chance
before tomorrow so | see little point in attending a meeting.

Regards
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Tom

From: Kirsty Wilson [mailto:Kirsty.Wilson@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 11 August 2010 14:18

To: Kelly, Tom (Edinburgh Tram)

Cc: Malcolm Butchert

Subject: Farran's TQs

Tom,

Following the review session on Friday 23 June, please be aware that tie have not received any of the TQ's that you agreed
would be issued to close. Please follow this up in advance of the TQ session scheduled later this week.

Kind regards
Kirsty Wilson

Edinburgh Trams

9 Lochside Avenue
Edinburgh Park
Edinburgh EH12 9DJ

Tel:
Mobile: I

Email: kirsty.wilson@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then
delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with our
company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan
this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation
these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination
or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or
you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this
message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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